TOWN OF BARRE OPEN MEETING AND ANNUAL ELECTION OF OFFICERS & VOTING BY AUSTRALIAN BALLOT June 2, 2020

Election Minutes

Due to COVID-19, the Barre Town Open Meeting and Annual Election of Officers & Voting by Australian Ballot normally held in May were postponed and were rescheduled to be held together on June 2, 2020. The duly warned elections were conducted using a vote by mail and drive-thru polling place. The drive-thru was located at 129 Websterville Road, polling hours were 7:00 a.m. - 7:00 pm. All ballots and checklists were posted in accordance with VSA Title 17 and the Barre Town Charter.

Election Day

The following individuals worked at the polls on June 2, 2020: Donna J. Kelty, Pearl Bugbee, William Bugbee, Charles Castle, Jeanne Daniele, Jay Perkins, Virginia Poplawski, JP Isabelle, Christopher Violette, Alicia Violette, and Shirley Rivard,

OPENING OF THE POLLS – At 7:00 a.m. the drive-thru polling place was opened. The Tabulation Center, located at the Municipal Building, 149 Websterville Road, Selectboard meeting room, was called to order at 8:00 a.m. The Tabulation Center was live-streamed by CVTV and available for public viewing on Channel 192 and online via the Town website through the close of polls. The polls were closed at 7:20 p.m. following the deposit of all ballots from the drive-thru polling area.

GENERAL NOTICE

On May 14, 2020, the Town Clerk was made aware of an error on the June 2, 2020 election ballot -Article 1, Selectboard seats, the term lengths were reversed. One seat had two candidates seeking office and the second seat was an unopposed incumbent. All three candidates agreed the error did not carry enough "weight" to make a substantial difference on the outcome. Therefore, they did not want to request a reprint of the ballot or to hold a new election.

To remedy the mistake, an "Affidavit of Error" was prepared and signed by the candidates, which acknowledged an error occurred, they were not requesting a reprint of the ballot, nor did they want to call for a new election. In addition, the Town Clerk immediately posted a notice on the website notifying viewers of the error. From that point forward, early ballot voters received a salmon colored notice in their ballot package advising them of the ballot error. As part of the acknowledgement process the Affidavit will become part of the Election Minutes (see Appendix) and the Selectboard is being asked to ratify the race at their re-organization meeting (again the Affidavit will be included as a minute Appendix).

The results below reflect the correct terms for the Selectboard races.

STATISTICAL INFORMATION

The election ballots were counted using the Accuvote Optic Scan machine. There were no same day voter registrations. Total number on the checklist is 6,015. There were 1,141 ballots cast (18.96% voter turnout). Of those voting 989 were early ballots and 152 voters used the drive-thru polling place.

It is noted at the close of polls, the drop box located at the front of the Municipal Building was checked to ensure no early ballots had been deposited. There were none.

ELECTION RESULTS

Article I. To elect all necessary officers for the Town of Barre for the ensuing term commencing May 15,

Selectboard – 3 year term:

Bob Nelson = 1,041, Write Ins = 2, Overvoted = 21, Undervoted = 76.

Selectboard – 2 year term:

Melissa Battah = 321, Justin Bolduc = 721, Write Ins = 5, Overvoted = 32, Undervoted = 62.

Moderator – 1 year term:

Thomas F. "Tom" Koch = 1,031, Write Ins = 4, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 86.

Auditor – 3 year term:

Charles Woodhams = 1,011, Write Ins = 3, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 106.

Constable – 1 year term:

David F. Freeman = 1,011, Write Ins = 1, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 108.

<u>Article 2.</u> Shall the Town of Barre authorize \$4,018,851 to operate the General Government of the Town of Barre during the ensuing fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020?

Yes = 831, No = 249, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 41.

<u>Article 3</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize \$28,970 from the General Fund towards the operation of the Town cemeteries during the ensuing fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020; said sum to be added to the General Fund authorizations under Article 2 above?

Yes = 959, No = 144, Overvoted = 22, Undervoted = 16.

<u>Article 4</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize \$3,180,375 for construction and maintenance of the Town highways and bridges during the ensuing fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020?

Yes = 970, No = 137, Overvoted = 21, Undervoted = 13.

<u>Article 5</u>. Shall the Town of Barre Town authorize expenditure of \$20,000 to Central Vermont Home Health & Hospice, Inc.?

Yes = 888, No = 214, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 19.

Article 6. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$5,500 to Project Independence?

 \overline{Y} es = 570, No = 504, Overvoted = 22, Undervoted = 45.

<u>Article 7</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$6,000 to Central Vermont Agency on Aging? Yes = 829, No = 263, Overvoted = 21 Undervoted = 28.

<u>Article 8</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$1,000 to Retired Senior Volunteer Program for Central Vermont?

Yes = 827, No = 270, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 24.

<u>Article 9</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$2,000 to Circle (formerly known as Battered Women's Services & Shelter Inc.)?

Yes = 866, No = 235, Overvoted = 21, Undervoted = 19.

<u>Article 10</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$1,500 to People's Health & Wellness Clinic? Yes = 828, No = 279, Overvoted = 21, Undervoted = 13.

<u>Article 11</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$2,900 to Central Vermont Adult Basic Education?

Yes = 779, No = 316, Overvoted = 22, Undervoted = 24.

Article 12. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$4,000 to Barre Homecoming Days? Yes = 438, No = 644, Overvoted = 24, Undervoted = 35.

<u>Article 13</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$1,500 to the Family Center of Washington County's playgroup, patent education, and family support activities serving Barre Town?

Yes = 749, No = 341, Overvoted = 21, Undervoted = 30.

Article 14. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$7,500 to Barre Senior Center?

Yes = 802, No = 299, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 20.

<u>Article 15</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$1,000 to Central Vermont Community Action Council (Capstone)?

Yes = 743, No = 360, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 18.

<u>Article 16</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$500 to the Washington County Youth Service Bureau?

Yes = 796, No = 300, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 25.

<u>Article 17</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$350 to the Sexual Assault Crisis Team of Washington County?

Yes = 867, No = 231, Overvoted = 21, Undervoted = 22.

<u>Article 18</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$2,500 to the Washington County Diversion Program?

2

Yes = 662, No = 422, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 37.

<u>Article 19</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$1,200 to Prevent Child Abuse Vermont? Yes = 897, No = 205, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 19.

<u>Article 20</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$2,000 to Vermont Center for Independent Living?

Yes = 731, No = 356, Overvoted = 22, Undervoted = 32.

Article 21. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$3,500 to Good Samaritan Haven? Yes = 782, No = 324, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 15.

Article 22. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$500 to Good Beginnings of Central VT? Yes = 666, No = 416, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 39.

<u>Article 23</u>. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$2,500 to Downstreet Housing & community Development?

Yes = 600, No = 487, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 34.

<u>Article 24.</u> Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$1,250 to Community Harvest of Central Vermont?

Yes = 595, No = 481, Overvoted = 21, Undervoted = 44.

Article 25. Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$5,000 to Washington County Mental health? Yes = 786, No = 311, Overvoted = 21, Undervoted = 44.

<u>Article 26.</u> Shall the Town of Barre authorize expenditure of \$40,000 to Barre Area Development, Inc. (BADC) for implementation of the Barre Rock Solid marketing plan initiatives with the objective of bringing individuals, families and businesses to visit, live and grow their business in the Barre Area?

Yes = 544, No = 538, Overvoted = 21, Undervoted = 38.

<u>Article 27.</u> Shall the Town of Barre amend the Barre Town Charter regarding the presiding officer at elections as follows (<u>underlined</u> language would be added and [bracketed] language would be deleted): Section 4 - Conduct

(b) The Town Clerk shall be the presiding official at all Town elections and shall cooperate with the Board of Civil Authority to assure that all laws relating to elections are faithfully observed. While the polls are open, the Town Clerk may rule on all questions concerning the conduct of the election, and shall not be disqualified from performing any such duties by reason of his or her own candidacy for any office. In the Town Clerk's absence, an Assistant Town Clerk who is a registered voter of the Town shall preside. If neither the Clerk nor an Assistant Clerk who is a registered voter of the Town is available, the members of the Board of Civil Authority who are present [may] shall designate [one of their members] a registered voter of the Town to perform the Town Clerk's duties under this section.

Yes = 881, No = 191, Overvoted = 21, Undervoted = 47.

<u>Article 28</u>. Shall the Town of Barre amend the Barre Town Charter to abolish the office of lister in favor of an appointed assessor as follows (<u>underlined</u> language would be added and [bracketed] language would be deleted):

Section 10 – Elected officers; General

(b) The Office of Clerk-Treasurer may be changed to an appointive office upon approval by the voters at any annual meeting of the town. [The Office of Lister may be abolished and replaced by a single full-time assessor hired by the Selectboard at such salary as the Selectboard may approve, provided the voters authorize such action at any annual town meeting.]

Section 34 – Board of Abatement

(a) The Board of Civil Authority, together with the <u>Assessor</u> [listers], shall constitute the Board of Abatement. The Chair and Clerk of the Board of Civil Authority shall serve as the Chair and Clerk, respectively, of the Board of Abatement.

Section 38 – Appointed Officers

(a)(5) An Assessor, who may be hired or contracted with upon such terms as the Selectboard shall deem reasonable.

Section 39 – Compensation and fees

(a)(2) listers

(3) auditors

([4]3) Moderator.

Yes = 863, No = 212, Overvoted = 24, Undervoted = 42.

<u>ARTICLE 29</u>. Shall the Town of Barre amend the Barre Town Charter to change the personnel policy from an ordinance to a policy (<u>underlined</u> language would be added and [<u>bracketed</u>] language would be deleted):

Section 11 –Selectboard

(f) The Selectboard shall adopt a comprehensive personnel policy for all town employees, and shall amend the policy from time to time as is deemed necessary or advisable.

Section 25 – Administrative Code

- (a)(2) [A complete personnel policy for town employees.
- (3)]A detailed outline of financial procedures to be followed by the town including purchasing policy, expenditure of appropriated funds, the system of accounting for the town, and the form and frequency of financial reports.

Yes = 881, No = 187, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 53.

ARTICLE 30. Shall the Town of Barre amend the Barre Town Charter to convert the elected Clerk-Treasurer position to an elected Clerk and an appointed Treasurer (<u>underlined</u> language would be added and [<u>bracketed</u>] language would be deleted):

Section 10 – Elected officers; General

- (a)(5) One (1) Clerk[-Treasurer]
- (b) The office of Clerk[-Treasurer] may be changed to an appointive office upon approval by the voters at any annual meeting of the town. The Office of Lister may be abolished and replaced by a single full-time assessor hired by the Selectboard at such salary as the Selectboard may approve, provided the voters authorize such action at any annual town meeting.

Section 16 – Clerk[-Treasurer]

- (a) The Clerk[—Treasurer] shall be elected for a period of three (3) years. He or she shall [keep account of moneys, bonds, notes and evidences of debt paid or delivered to him or her, and of moneys paid out by him or her for the Town. In addition he or she shall]:
- (1) [Record the amount voted for support of highways, special departments and for general town purposes;
- (2) Collect taxes, assessments, charges and levies, including delinquencies in the hands of the tax collector, and maintain a record of monies collected and uncollected;
 - (3) Receive fees for filing copies of records and other instruments;
- (4) Pay orders drawn on him or her by officials authorized to draw orders;
 - (5) Provide detailed financial statements and reports, as may be required by the selectmen;
 - (6) Maintain a record of all action taken at special or annual town meetings;
 - (72) Maintain all town records and an index to those records;
 - ([8]3) Maintain and file all reports required by law;
 - (914) Perform any other duties required of him or her by law, this Charter, or ordinances.
- (b) Before entering upon the duties of his or her office, the Clerk[-Treasurer] shall give a bond conditioned for the faithful performance of his or her duties. The bond shall be of a sum and with such surety as prescribed and approved by the Selectboard, and the premium for such bond shall be paid by the town.

Section 27 – Committee of Five

Annually, prior to January 31, a committee of five (5) voters shall be appointed to review, with the Selectboard members, the proposed town budget. Their terms shall expire upon final adoption of the budget. The Selectboard members shall appoint two (2) members and the Clerk[—Treasurer], one (1) member; these three (3) shall appoint two (2) additional members.

Section 34 – Board of Abatement

(a) The Board of Civil Authority, together with the <u>Treasurer and listers</u>, shall constitute the Board of Abatement. The Chair and Clerk of the Board of Civil Authority shall serve as the Chair and Clerk, respectively, of the Board of Abatement.

Section 38 – Appointed Officers

- (a) (4) A Treasurer and such Assistant Treasurers as shall be deemed necessary. The Treasurer shall give a bond conditioned for the faithful performance of his or her duties. The bond shall be of a sum and with such surety as prescribed and approved by the Selectboard, and the premium for such bond shall be paid by the Town. In addition he or she shall:
- (i) Keep account of moneys, bonds, notes and evidences of debt paid or delivered to him or her, and of moneys paid out by him or her for the town.
- (ii) Record the amount voted for support of highways, special departments and for general town purposes;

- (iii) Collect taxes, assessments, charges, and levies, including delinquencies in the hands of the tax collector, and maintain a record of monies collected and uncollected;
 - (iv) Receive fees for filing copies of records and other instruments;
 - (v) Pay orders drawn on him or her by officials authorized to draw orders;
 - (vi) Provide detailed financial statements and reports, as may be required by the Selectboard;

Section 39 – Compensation and fees

- (b) The Selectboard_shall annually consider and from time to time shall set the compensation of the following officers:
 - (1) Town Clerk[-Treasurer]
 - (2) Treasurer
 - ([2]3) Constable
 - ([3]4) Town Attorney
 - ([4]5) Tax Collector
 - ([5]6) Town Manager
 - ([6]7) Board of Civil Authority
 - ([7]8) Board of Abatement

Section 44 – Definitions

As used in this Charter, except where the context or express terms require a contrary interpretation:

(f) The term "Clerk-Treasurer" ["Town Clerk" or "Town Treasurer"] as used in this Charter, any existing ordinance or any ordinance enacted after adoption of this Charter shall be understood as referring to the Town Clerk and the Town Treasurer, respectively.

Yes =
$$857$$
, No = 222 , Overvoted = 20 , Undervoted = 42 .

<u>Article 31</u>. To see if the town of Barre will vote to pay its real and personal property taxes to the Treasurer in four installments as follows: First installment on September 15, 2020, Second installment on November 16, 2020, Third installment on February 16, 2021, Fourth installment on May 17, 2021?

$$Yes = 1.011$$
, $No = 81$, $Overvoted = 25$, $Undervoted = 24$.

<u>Article 32.</u> Shall the homestead property tax payments received from the State be applied pro rata to reduce the amount of each tax installment?

Yes =
$$1,022$$
, No = 74, Overvoted = 20, Undervoted = 25.

<u>Article 33.</u> To see if the Town of Barre will vote to pay its sewer assessments to the Treasurer in semi-annual installments payable on August 17, 2020 and February 16, 2021?

Yes =
$$1.034$$
, No = 63 , Overvoted = 20 , Undervoted = 24 .

<u>Article 34</u>. To see if the town of Barre will vote to authorize the Selectboard to sell real estate belonging to the Town and not needed for Town purposes during the ensuing fiscal year, or change the use of any real property owned by the Town in accordance with the Barre Town Charter, Chapter 6, Section 41?

$$Yes = 906$$
, $No = 189$, $Overvoted = 23$, $Undervoted = 23$.

<u>Article 35</u>. Shall the Town of Barre establish wages and earnings for the following Town officers as listed below?

- a) Auditors \$13.00 per hour
- b) Moderator \$75.00 per year
- c) Selectboard members (each) \$2,000/year

$$Yes = 976$$
, $No = 130$, $Overvoted = 20$, $Undervoted = 15$.

Respectfully submitted:

Donna J. Kelty, Barre Town Clerk-Treasurer (Presiding Officer).

The following pages contain: Appendix 1 – Affidavit of Error Appendix 2 – Election Worker Oaths

Appendix 1 – Affidavit of Error



TOWN OF BARRE, VERMONT

Donna Kelty, Town Clerk-Treasurer P.O. Box 124, 149 Websterville Road Websterville, VT 05678-0124

AFFIDAVIT OF ERROR

On the June 2, 2020 Town of Barre, Vermont Ballot for the Open Meeting and Annual Election of Officers & Voting by Australian Ballot.

We the undersigned Selectboard candidates appearing on the ballot dated June 2, 2020, Article 1., Selectboard 3-year term and Selectboard 2-year term, hereby agree there is a Scribner error regarding seat terms. By signing below we, the candidates for said Selectboard seats agree the office terms should be as follows:

For Selectboard 2-Year term (not 3-year term):

Candidates: Melissa Battah and Justin Bolduc

For Selectboard 3-Year term (not 2-year term):

Candidate: Bob Nelson.

Furthermore, attached hereto is a copy of the Consent of Candidate Form for each candidate to support the Scribner error. This document and attachments will be incorporated into the election minutes (recorded in the Clerk's office), be posted on the Barre Town website, and ratified during the first Selectboard meeting following the election.

By signing this document, we the candidates agree to the corrections for the June 2, 2020, Town of Barre ballot as outlined above, do not request a reprint of the ballot, or call for a new election based on said error.

Melissa Battah

Date: 15th May 2020

Date: 15th May 2020

Date: 1st June 2020

Justin Bolduc

Bob Nelson

June

ATTEST:

Tel: 802-479-9391

Fax: 802-479-9332

EMAIL: dkelty@barretown.org

RUC FIFTIONSO

CONSENT OF CANDIDATE 17 V.S.A. § 2681(a)

The filing deadline for the Town of Barre Municipal Office is Monday, March 30, 2020. Each candidate for office must file a written consent which allows for the printing of the candidate's name on the ballot and in what manner.

WHERE TO FILE - with the Municipal Clerk

This form is the principal mechanism that election officials use to determine the form of a candidate's name, its spelling, use of initials, and the like. For that reason, complete this form carefully, using the form of your name you want to appear on the ballot.

I consent to having my name printed on the ballot for the office of:

Selectboard (2 years)

(office - include the term: 1 year, 2 years, etc.)

My name (EXACTLY as I wish it to appear on the ballot), town of residence, and party.

Name: Melissa Battah

Town of Residence: Barre Town

Party*____Not Applicable_____

Date: Feb. 2nd 2020 X MM B.

3 Silver Circle
(Mailing Address)

Daytime telephone number: (802) 595 - 9912

^{*}This is not necessary in most towns. State law provides: No political party or other designation shall be listed unless the municipal charter provides for such listing, the town has voted at an earlier election to provide such a listing or, in the absence of previous consideration of the question by the town, the legislative body decides to permit listing. If political party or other designations are permitted, no candidate shall use the name of a political party who certificate of organization has been filed properly with the secretary of state unless the candidate has been endorsed by a legally called town caucus of that political party for the office in question. In any event, the candidate must still file the petition and consent form required by section 2681 of this title.

	312112020
_	CONSENT OF CANDIDATE
	17 V.S.A. § 2681(a)
	The filing deadline for the Town of Barre Municipal Office is Monday, March 30, 2020. Each candidate for office must file a written consent which allows for the printing of the candidate's name on the ballot and in what manner.
	TO ETIE - with the Municipal Cici.
	This form is the principal mechanism that election officials use to determine the form of a candidate's name, its spelling, use of initials, and the like. For that reason, complete this form carefully, using the form of your name you want to appear on the ballot.
	I consent to having my name printed on the ballot for the office of:
	I consent to having my name printed on the
	Select Board 2 year term
	(office - include the term: 1 year, 2 years, etc.)
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	My name (EXACTLY as I wish it to appear on the ballot), town of residence, and party.
	Ticks Pallur
	Name: Justin Bolduc
	Town of Residence: Barre Town
	Party* Not Applicable
	Date: 3/16/20 X
	P.O.Box 580 E.Barre, JT 05649 (Mailing Address)
	(11/2011114)

*This is not necessary in most towns. State law provides: No political party or other designation shall be listed unless the municipal charter provides for such listing, the town has voted at an earlier election to provide such a listing or, in the absence of previous consideration of the question by the town, the legislative body decides to permit listing. If political party or other designations are permitted, no candidate shall use the name of a political party who certificate of organization has been filed properly with the secretary of state unless the candidate has been endorsed by a legally called town caucus of that political party for the office in question. In any event, the candidate must still file the petition and consent form required by section 2681 of this title.

Daytime telephone number: (803) <u>タフタ</u> - <u>1373</u>

CONSENT OF CANDIDATE 17 V.S.A. § 2681(a)

3-10-10-02 pm

The filing deadline for the Town of Barre Municipal Office is Monday, March 30, 2020. Each candidate for office must file a written consent which allows for the printing of the candidate's name on the ballot and in what manner.

WHERE TO FILE - with the Municipal Clerk

This form is the principal mechanism that election officials use to determine the form of a candidate's name, its spelling, use of initials, and the like. For that reason, complete this form carefully, using the form of your name you want to appear on the ballot.

I consent to having my name printed on the ballot for the office of:

SELECT BOARD

(office - include the term: 1 year, 2 years, etc.)

3 YEAR TERM.

My name (EXACTLY as I wish it to appear on the ballot), town of residence, and party.

Name: BOB NELSON

Town of Residence: Barre Town

Party* Not Applicable

Date: 2/10/2020 x Bob Nelser

(Signature of candidate)

(Mailing Address)

Daytime telephone number: (802) 47.6 - 57.00

^{*}This is not necessary in most towns. State law provides: No political party or other designation shall be listed unless the municipal charter provides for such listing, the town has voted at an earlier election to provide such a listing or, in the absence of previous consideration of the question by the town, the legislative body decides to permit listing. If political party or other designations are permitted, no candidate shall use the name of a political party who certificate of organization has been filed properly with the secretary of state unless the candidate has been endorsed by a legally called town caucus of that political party for the office in question. In any event, the candidate must still file the petition and consent form required by section 2681 of this title.

Appendix 2 – Election Worker Oaths

BARRE TOWN WASHINGTON -2-Town of Barre Annual Election of Officers and Voting by Australian Ballot June 2, 2020

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will be true and faithful to the State of Vermont, and that I will not, directly or indirectly, do any act or thing injurious to the Constitution or Government thereof. So help me God or under the pains and penalties of perjury.

I do solemnly swear or affirm that I will faithfully execute the office of assistant election official for the Town of Barre and will therein do equal right and justice to all persons, to the best of my judgment and ability, according to law. So help God or under the pains and penalties of perjury.

Justice of Peace or Election Worker	Signature
Donna J. Kelty, Presiding Officer	& Drug Kelly
Pearl Bugbee	Pearl Bughes
William Bugbee	Willian Bugbee
Charles Castle	The state of the s
Jeanne Daniele	0
Jay Perkins	
Virginia Poplawski	Vilginia tophina.
Christopher Violette	Chan Violett
	1,100,100

BARRE TOWN WASHINGTON -2-Town of Barre Annual Election of Officers and Voting by Australian Ballot June 2, 2020

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will be true and faithful to the State of Vermont, and that I will not, directly or indirectly, do any act or thing injurious to the Constitution or Government thereof. So help me God or under the pains and penalties of perjury.

I do solemnly swear or affirm that I will faithfully execute the office of assistant election official for the Town of Barre and will therein do equal right and justice to all persons, to the best of my judgment and ability, according to law. So help God or under the pains and penalties of perjury.

Justice of Peace or Election Worker	Signature
Donna J. Kelty, Presiding Officer	I smarkette
Pearl Bugbee) recog
William Bugbee	
Charles Castle	Choly Wille
Jeanne Daniele	Hame Danielo
Jay Perkins	In C. Ports
Virginia Poplawski	01,
Christopher Violette JP Sabelle Paul White	Jeful John John John John John John John John
7 ~	